
From: Kayoung Kim [kykim@etl.re.kr]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2001 7:26 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: New TCB application

Dear Mr.Kuo,

Thank you
Please see the attached test report for adding the FCC Limit.

Best Regards,
Kayoung Kim
------------------------------------
ETL (E-Rae Testing Laboratory)
371-51, Gasan-dong, Geumcheon-gu,
Seoul, 153-023, Korea
Phone : +82 2 858 0786
Fax    : +82 2 858 0788
e-mail : kykim@etl.re.kr
-------------------------------------
  ----- Original Message -----
  From: Mike Kuo
  To: 'Kayoung Kim'
  Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2001 12:45 PM
  Subject: RE: New TCB application

  Dear Mr. Kim:

  Question #1Please add FCC limits for each frequency in page 9-12 of test
report.

  Mike Kuo
    -----Original Message-----
    From: Kayoung Kim [mailto:kykim@etl.re.kr]
    Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2001 6:49 PM
    To: Mike Kuo
    Subject: Re: New TCB application

    Dear Mr.Kuo,

    Please see the revised test report and user manual.
    Your comment for 1~4

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
      Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2001 9:08 AM
      Subject: RE: New TCB application

      Dear Mr. Kim:

      Question 1: Please use same unit of measurement in reporting the radiated
emission on page 9, 10, 11, and 12.  Do not mix dBuV/m , dBm and uV/m together.
I will suggest you to use dBuV/m to report radiated emission data.  If you
choose to do so, please also convert FCC limit into dBuV/m.



      Question 2: Please provide Operational Description.  Please reference to
FCC Section 2.1033 (b)(4) for explanation.  Please note, Operational Description
is not User Manual, Parts list, or Block Diagram.  Operational Description is
very similar to design theory.

      Question 3: Please provide Schematic Diagram

      Question 4: In the last page of user manual, "Information to User" is for
Class B digital device.  It does not apply to this product, please remove it and
provide with revised user manual.

      Best Regards

      Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier.
        -----Original Message-----
        From: Kayoung Kim [mailto:kykim@etl.re.kr]
        Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 6:47 PM
        To: Mike Kuo
        Subject: Re: New TCB application

        Dear Mr. Kuo,

        This is an application for FCC certification of the following Device as
we discussed.
        FCC ID : DFCNSP-700
        MODEL : NSP-700
        PRODUCT : Backup View System - Transmitter
        FCC Rule Part : 15.209 Subpart C- Intentional radiator

        Attached is the FCC Measurement Report and User Manual.
        If you have any question or comment concerning the above, please inform
us immediately.
        Your pompt review and acknowledgement will be greatly appreciated.

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
          Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 4:05 AM
          Subject: RE: New TCB application

          Dear Mr. Kim:

          In order to qualify this device to use 15.231(e), the most important
technical data is Automatic transmission limitation requirement:  The duration
of each transmission shall not be greater than one second and the silent period
between transmissions shall be at least 30 times the duration of the
transmission but in no case less than 10 seconds.

          Since this device is used Ultrasonic to detect the distance and in
term relay the information to the transmission.  The main purpose of this device
to caution the driver when they are backing up.  If the device needs to be
silent for at least 10 seconds, I do not think this device is designed for such
application.

          Best Regards



          Mike Kuo
            -----Original Message-----
            From: Kayoung Kim [mailto:kykim@etl.re.kr]
            Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 2:20 AM
            To: Mike Kuo
            Subject: New TCB application

            Dear Mr. Kuo,

            We are testing the following back warning system fitted to the
vehicle for FCC approval.
            The testing report will be completed within this week.
            We would like to confirm if the fcc rule section 15.231(e) is
correct to this device.
            Please reply your confirmation as soon as possible.

            Look forward to your reply.

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


